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Christopher G Knight 9

From: alanxbrowni GRQ ) on behalf of NBSC Admin Team

Sent: 15 October 2010 12:05

To: Christopher G Knight

Subject: RE: CS-HofBD42 - Contact Requsst:Hightown - 512323 - WF15 gHU

Morning

After all that!

For further assistance please call ¢  GRO

Kind Regards
Alan

NBSC Tier 1 Admin/Incident Support Team

Steven Birch

Steven  To: NBSC Admin Team <NBSC_Adwmin_Team%
Birch POSTOFFICE ™
Sentby: cc:

Steven Subject: RE: CS-HofBD42 - Contact Request: Hightown -
Birch 512323 - WF13 8HU

15/10/2010
10:43

Alan

There are no calls for that period for 512323

Regards

GRO

Steven Birch

Mi commercial analyst

18/10/2010
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' fs‘?even.birch? GRO

Confidential Information:

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply ermail and destroy all copies of
the original message.

From:alan.x. brown: GRO GRO On Behalf Of
NBSC Admin Team

Sent: 15 October 2010 10:36

To: Steven Birch

Subject: RE: CS-HofBD42 - Contact Request:Hightown - 512323 - WF15 8HU

Morning

1st Jan 2010 to 3rd Sept 2010 was the peroid requested.

For further assistance please call! GRO

Kind Regards

Alan

Steven Birch

Steven Birch To: NBSC Admin Team <NBSC_Admin_Team%
Sent by: Steven Birch POSTOFFICE; GRO
cc:
15/10/2010 10:32 Subject: RE: CS-HofBD42 - Contact Request:Hightown

-512323 - WF15 8HU

18/10/2010



